
From: Manuel Rodriguez
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Not Available Re: December 1
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:05:16 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your message. I am no longer with SMYAL as of 04/08/2022
and unfortunately, I can no longer answer your email. Please direct
all future inquiries to Jorge Membreno at jorge.membreno@smyal.org or
202-567-3158 / 202-507-9678.
He will be happy to assist you. Please note that your email will not
be forwarded automatically.

Sincerely,

Manuel Rodriguez

--
*Manuel Rodriguez *

*| LGBTQ Services NavigatorPronouns: He/El/They**SMYAL* |
*empowering LGBTQ youth*T: 240-812-2009 | smyal.org
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CBezil.Taylor%40montgomerycountymd.gov%7C7fd6df1e6e454f5c9d7d08d9722d642a%7C6e01b1f9b1e54073ac97778069a0ad64%7C0%7C0%7C637666361611359550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=i1sj3rAZAcxqIx2PTOmUzGSXbWCpUKKSHYUIJsn7AsE%3D&reserved=0>
410 7th Street, SE |Washington, DC 20003

Montgomery County
services and drop in center: MoCo Reconnect <https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fmocoreconnect.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7Cd78deae4d89d43eb957608dac6494049%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638040315159598189%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=QMsH7p0vl9xV4U1yw%2BY3UW%2F4LzRRDY4zdoYDdRYAZOc%3D&amp;reserved=0>

mailto:manuel.rodriguez@smyal.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org


From: Manuel Rodriguez
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Not Available Re: PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:49:41 PM

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
url=http%3A%2F%2Fmocoreconnect.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7Ce59ec1461245452897e408dabc4a96ae%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638029325805065406%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=ta3xPAd%2BtTfSPE1GWsuNymbjSCGu5aM3EWitNVayhko%3D&amp;reserved=0>

mailto:manuel.rodriguez@smyal.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org


From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Community Engagement Committee

Your meeting was forwarded

Astor, Yael <mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>   has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

  Meeting 
  Community Engagement Committee 

  Meeting Time 
  Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM. 

  Recipients 
  connor.hegel@smyal.org <mailto:connor.hegel@smyal.org>   

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
________________________________

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EEEF5F5EA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D77EE1E83D44E10BA190569C70A2996-YAEL PHILLI
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org


-----Original Appointment-----
From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 5:13 PM
To: 



connor.hegel@smyal.org; 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Pride Alliance Meeting Information
When: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:15 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).
Where:
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/89202798977?
pwd=d0QyZU9VWXo4N1p0QTI0R3A4UVFhUT09
 
Meeting ID: 892 0279 8977
Passcode: 761819
 
One tap mobile
+13052241968,,89202798977# US
+13092053325,,89202798977# US
 
Dial by your location
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
 

https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/89202798977?pwd=d0QyZU9VWXo4N1p0QTI0R3A4UVFhUT09
https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/89202798977?pwd=d0QyZU9VWXo4N1p0QTI0R3A4UVFhUT09


From: Connor Hegel
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Community Engagement meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:12:17 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good afternoon Yael,

I will be representing SMYAL at the Pride Alliance, and I wanted to get the info for the zoom
meeting on Thursday.

Thanks
Connor

-- 

Connor Hegel | Training and Resource Coordinator
Pronouns: He/Him/His
SMYAL | empowering LGBTQ youth
T: 202-546-5940  | smyal.org
410 7th Street, SE |Washington, DC 20003 

Click to make your online gift today!
United Way #8142 | CFC #46119

mailto:connor.hegel@smyal.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C27692e4fe5ad48407eb808dabc3cfa9d%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638029267365284309%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Byq%2BtBGXiEU83NjnKDmBpT8uNKPGuKiLBgkebCxmLtA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsmyal.org%2Fi-want-to-donate&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C27692e4fe5ad48407eb808dabc3cfa9d%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638029267365284309%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z86%2B24QVEqJmZaphTd7ABt5hZr%2BEiyFpyDCqDmsrAUQ%3D&reserved=0


From: Manuel Rodriguez
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Not Available Re: The PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 1:08:27 PM

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
url=http%3A%2F%2Fmocoreconnect.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7Cfd0d9f08dad34e01597308daac745e9b%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638011913066297400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=Enoru7eXe7DTjGC0xCyX%2F5IVYZDltD9%2Fhg6zEEso4Oc%3D&amp;reserved=0>

mailto:manuel.rodriguez@smyal.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org


From: Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Bcc:

Connor Hegel;

Subject: April 6th PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:51:02 PM

Hello,

I hope that you're having a pleasant week. Our next whole group meeting is on April 6th from
4:30-6:00. Please complete THIS form to indicate if you'd rather meet in person or zoom.

Warmly,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeRJSPBVLBVV2g6J0xDcnOwd0R3UrJkxtBHQ5nrJjkCDfQzkw/viewform
https://pronouns.org/what-and-why


From: Astor, Yael
To:

;
 Connor Hegel; 

Subject: Canceled: Pride Alliance Debrief
Importance: High

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d77ee1e83d44e10ba190569c70a2996-Yael Philli


From: Astor, Yael
To:
Cc:

connor.hegel@smyal.org; 
Subject: Community Engagement Committee

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/82341847371?pwd=S3FiTUFvRkJyQktSTnk1N3Q4WWlOdz09

Meeting ID: 823 4184 7371
Passcode: 818916

________________________________________________________________________________ 
Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_NTI5ZWZiYWItOWZhYi00MjNjLWE1N2YtMWZhZDYzN2ZkYWJi%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-7c378a78c6c7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-9a71-
a51ee9613876%22%7d>  
Meeting ID: 235 813 201 806 
Passcode: GUD5oJ 
Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting> 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 443-457-0716,,891433898# <tel:+14434570716,,891433898#>    United States, Baltimore 
Phone Conference ID: 891 433 898# 
Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/64d2bd3d-9d80-42ee-b364-562fc152b403?id=891433898>  | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  
Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=5d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-
9a71-a51ee9613876&tenantId=ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-
7c378a78c6c7&threadId=19_meeting_NTI5ZWZiYWItOWZhYi00MjNjLWE1N2YtMWZhZDYzN2ZkYWJi@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  
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

 Rodriguez, Manuel ; 

Connor Hegel
Subject: December 1
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 8:49:42 AM

Greetings,

I hope that you had a nourishing weekend. We're looking forward to our December 1st in
person meeting at Springbrook High School. On the agenda so far are hearing from the GSA
and crafting group norms. To add to the agenda and/or offer suggestions for group norms,
please use THIS form.

Warmly,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdT_F32UiiZQyNJA0oxqWkWyR759_FyVbd7swrA6FsSWonfYQ/viewform


From: Astor, Yael
To: jorge.membreno@smyal.org
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Not Available Re: The PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 7:04:00 PM

Greetings Jorge,

I'm reaching out with the hopes that you will join the MCPS PRIDE ALLiance. Please see below for details.

Wishing you a lovely weekend,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Manuel Rodriguez <manuel.rodriguez@smyal.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 1:08 PM
To: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
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
mailto:jorge.membreno@smyal.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CBezil.Taylor%40montgomerycountymd.gov%7C7fd6df1e6e454f5c9d7d08d9722d642a%7C6e01b1f9b1e54073ac97778069a0ad64%7C0%7C0%7C637666361611359550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=i1sj3rAZAcxqIx2PTOmUzGSXbWCpUKKSHYUIJsn7AsE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CBezil.Taylor%40montgomerycountymd.gov%7C7fd6df1e6e454f5c9d7d08d9722d642a%7C6e01b1f9b1e54073ac97778069a0ad64%7C0%7C0%7C637666361611359550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=i1sj3rAZAcxqIx2PTOmUzGSXbWCpUKKSHYUIJsn7AsE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmocoreconnect.org%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7Cfd0d9f08dad34e01597308daac745e9b%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638011913066297400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=Enoru7eXe7DTjGC0xCyX%2F5IVYZDltD9%2Fhg6zEEso4Oc%3D&amp;reserved=0
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

connor.hegel@smyal.org
Subject: FW: Community Engagement Committee

________________________________________
From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 8:55:42 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: 
Cc: 

connor.hegel@smyal.org
Subject: Community Engagement Committee
When: Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.
Where: Zoom Info Below

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
To: connor.hegel@smyal.org; 
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
Cc: ;

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
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 8:51:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: 
Cc: 

; connor.hegel@smyal.org; 
Subject: Community Engagement Committee
When: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.
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
Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
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
Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>
Or call in (audio only)
+1 443-457-0716,,891433898#<tel:+14434570716,,891433898#>   United States, Baltimore
Phone Conference ID: 891 433 898#
Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/64d2bd3d-9d80-42ee-b364-562fc152b403?id=891433898> | Reset
PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>
Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=5d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-
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

"connor.hegel@smyal.org"
Cc:
Subject: FW: PRIDE ALLiance

________________________________________
From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:49:23 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

 Rodriguez, Manuel ; 

 'connor.hegel@smyal.org'
Cc: Palmer, Michelle L
Subject: PRIDE ALLiance
When: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:30 PM-6:00 PM.
Where: Springbrook High School Media Center

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D77EE1E83D44E10BA190569C70A2996-YAEL PHILLI


From: Astor, Yael
To:

Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

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

Subject: Meeting Reminder & Agenda
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 1:36:25 PM
Attachments: Town Hall Save the Date .pdf

Greetings,

I hope that you're landing gently into the week. I'm looking forward to being in community

with you all tomorrow (Thursday April, 13th from 4:30-6:00). We're fortunate to have students
from B-CC HS and Silver Creek MS join us to share their experiences.

Here is the agenda:
4:30-4:35: Welcome & Connector
4:35-5:15: Listening Session with B-CC & SCMS Prism (GSA) students
5:15-5:30: Committee updates (each committee provides a 5 minute update)
5:30-6:00: Overview of Pride Town Hall (save the date is attached—please share far and
wide!)

Zoom info:
https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/82088616282?pwd=MzFjWjg0S1Jnck1hMmFwSnJraXJKQT09

Meeting ID: 820 8861 6282
Passcode: 928470
One tap mobile
+13017158592,,82088616282# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,82088616282# US

Dial by your location
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Please let me know if you have any questions or needs.

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org







Warmly,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

https://pronouns.org/what-and-why


From: Jorge Membreño
To: Astor, Yael
Subject: Out of Office Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Not Available Re: The PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 7:04:11 PM

Please note, this inbox is not monitored:

Thank you for your email. Jorge has transitioned out of SMYAL to accept a position with
Government of DC.

For SMYAL business, please use the contact information below to reach a SMYAL staff
member who can assist:

Executive: Erin Whelan: erin.whelan@smyal.org
Youth Development and Community Engagement: Athen White: athen.white@smyal.org
Housing: Elly Bludworth: elly.bludworth@smyal.org
Clinical Services: Brittni Dash: brittni.dash@smyal.org
Development: Jason Laney: jason.laney@smyal.org
Communications: Hancie Stokes: hancie.stokes@smyal.org
HR/Operations: Tim Saxton: tim.saxton@smyal.org

Thank you!

-- 

Jorge Membreño, MSW, LICSW | Deputy Executive Director
Pronouns: He/Him/His
SMYAL | empowering LGBTQ youth
T: 202-567-3158  | smyal.org
410 7th Street, SE |Washington, DC 20003 

Click to make your online gift today!
United Way #8142 | CFC #46119

**The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by
reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

mailto:jorge.membreno@smyal.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:erin.whelan@smyal.org
mailto:athen.white@smyal.org
mailto:elly.bludworth@smyal.org
mailto:brittni.dash@smyal.org
mailto:jason.laney@smyal.org
mailto:hancie.stokes@smyal.org
mailto:tim.saxton@smyal.org
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.glsen.org%2Factivity%2Fpronouns-guide-glsen&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C98b01f2d83d1433e677808daae386531%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638013854503133885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5rYumt9HtNftKbtcptnZBUlZW3eiEvp1E9FXrYn3Dnc%3D&reserved=0
tel:(202)%20567-3158
tel:202-546-5940
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C98b01f2d83d1433e677808daae386531%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638013854503133885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5MFTuUUu%2FBVRk%2F2EUd2Whd1VSB7Y1%2Bw1jsWowpJSMag%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.etapestry.com%2Fonlineforms%2FSMYAL%2Fdonatenow.html&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C98b01f2d83d1433e677808daae386531%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638013854503133885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BHU8Er5lFrsQdmNOTK7ecDYE2fvGj6uNQ7wGSbS2qJ8%3D&reserved=0


From: Astor, Yael
To:

 Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

"connor.hegel@smyal.org"; 
Subject: PRIDE ALLiance

Please join us for February's meeting which will be on zoom; we're looking forward to connecting, hearing from Montgomery Virtual Academy's GSA
and updates from committees. If there's anything you'd like to see on the agenda, please email me. 

Join Zoom Meeting
https://mcpsmd.zoom.us/j/82088616282?pwd=MzFjWjg0S1Jnck1hMmFwSnJraXJKQT09

Meeting ID: 820 8861 6282
Passcode: 928470
One tap mobile
+13017158592,,82088616282# US (Washington DC)
+16465588656,,82088616282# US (New York)

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

odriguez,
Manuel ; 

Connor Hegel;

Subject: Pride Alliance Debrief
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 4:06:17 PM

Hello! I hope that you're having a pleasant week so far. Our last meeting of the year is on June

8th from 4:30-5:30 on the zoom; we will have an opportunity to debrief Town Hall and our
work this year. If you're unable to join and/or think a teammate would be a good fit for the
group, please pass along the invite!

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

Subject: Pride Alliance Meeting Information
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 5:09:27 PM

Greetings,

I hope that you're gently landing into the week. Below is the zoom information for our

monthly meeting which will take place on the 1st Wednesday of each month from 4:15-5:30. I
will send calendar, invites but know that outlook doesn't sync with everyone's emails.

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

Looking forward to collaborating,
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

anuel.rodriguez@smyal.org; 

; Connor Hegel; 

Subject: Pride Alliance
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:30:41 AM

Greetings!

I hope that you've been finding time to decompress. As we embark on this new year, I wanted
to share some updates to how our group will work (thanks to everyone who provided

feedback which informed the plan). This year, we'll be meeting virtually on the 1st Wednesday
of each month from 4:15-5:30. Within that time, there will be breakout time for
subcommittees to continue their work. 

If you no longer have the capacity to participate, that's understandable! Please let me know
and I'll remove you from the mailing list before sending out calendar invites for the year. If you
know of folks that might want to join the group, let me know and I'll include them in future
correspondence.

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

onnor.hegel@smyal.org; 

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
join/19%3ameeting_YTA4NTM2YzktMWM1ZC00MmRhLTk5MjktNjBlNmJlMjMwMzRj%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-7c378a78c6c7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-9a71-
a51ee9613876%22%7d>  
Meeting ID: 293 965 253 703 
Passcode: L4ZkBa 
Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting> 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 443-457-0716,,476949081# <tel:+14434570716,,476949081#>    United States, Baltimore 
Phone Conference ID: 476 949 081# 
Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/64d2bd3d-9d80-42ee-b364-562fc152b403?id=476949081>  | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  
Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=5d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-
9a71-a51ee9613876&tenantId=ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-
7c378a78c6c7&threadId=19_meeting_YTA4NTM2YzktMWM1ZC00MmRhLTk5MjktNjBlNmJlMjMwMzRj@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
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

Subject: Pride Town Hall Planning
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:14:15 PM

Greetings!

I hope that you had a refreshing weekend. I know it's hard to believe, but it's time to start
thinking about our Pride Town Hall. If you'd like to partake in planning, please fill out THIS
form. Please reach out with any questions!

Warmly,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdHVWupfEN9ZRMGO-uBBprtR_Ze1wmgJNht2tS9w1ijK7eGtw/viewform
https://pronouns.org/what-and-why


From: Astor, Yael
To:

 Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

"connor.hegel@smyal.org"; 

Subject: Pride Town Hall

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
join/19%3ameeting_OWJhZmE5M2ItODM2MC00ZDRhLTk3NGQtYjRhNGIzNGMzOTg5%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-7c378a78c6c7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-9a71-
a51ee9613876%22%7d>  
Meeting ID: 290 767 088 580 
Passcode: cPey6g 
Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting> 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 443-457-0716,,47820426# <tel:+14434570716,,47820426#>    United States, Baltimore 
Phone Conference ID: 478 204 26# 
Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/64d2bd3d-9d80-42ee-b364-562fc152b403?id=47820426>  | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  
Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=5d6591b6-c1be-4fcd-
9a71-a51ee9613876&tenantId=ddf755e9-bcd6-4a5e-a472-
7c378a78c6c7&threadId=19_meeting_OWJhZmE5M2ItODM2MC00ZDRhLTk3NGQtYjRhNGIzNGMzOTg5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
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
To: Connor Hegel
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Community Engagement meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:40:16 PM

Wonderful! I'll forward the invite and add you to the contact list 

Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Connor Hegel <connor.hegel@smyal.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:12 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:38 PM
To: 
Cc: 

 connor.hegel@smyal.org
<connor.hegel@smyal.org>; 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Community Engagement Committee
 
Hello! I hope that you’re gently landing into the week. Our subcommittee is meeting Thursday at 4–
the bulk of our time will be spent sharing updates on the work we’re doing. 

Looking forward to it,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpronouns.org%2Fwhat-and-why&data=05%7C01%7CLindsey_M_Vernon%40mcpsmd.org%7Ce663e75188744ae93d4908daee9c0e93%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638084651269928669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ooi4YD2bF4PFY%2F4UjmdatBFz8FiPrXSgjW9TifLBIGE%3D&reserved=0


From: Astor, Yael
To: Ty Kitchen
Cc:
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SMYAL is hiring youth fellows ages 16-24!
Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 4:26:30 PM

This is amazing; I'll send the information along to GSA sponsors.

Wishing you a lovely weekend,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Greene, Kathleen R <Kathleen_R_Greene@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Ty Kitchen <ty.kitchen@smyal.org>
Cc: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>; Cherry, Shella B <Shella_B_Cherry@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SMYAL is hiring youth fellows ages 16-24!
 
Thanks Ty, this is a wonderful opportunity for our students!
 
I have included Yael Astor, who is overseeing the GSAs and Shella Cherry, Student Leadership.
Respectfully,
Kathy

Kathy Greene
Senior Specialist
Student Welfare and Compliance
850 Hungerford Drive, Suite 55
Rockville, Maryland  20850
240-740-3215
she/her/hers

 
 
 
 

From: Ty Kitchen <ty.kitchen@smyal.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:37 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMYAL is hiring youth fellows ages 16-24!
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hi there,

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:ty.kitchen@smyal.org


I hope this email finds you well. I wanted to share that SMYAL is currently hiring for three Youth
Fellow positions. All of these are part time roles for youth ages 16-24.

Little SMYALs Youth Fellow: 12 month fellowship, 15-20 hours a week, focused on weekly
programming for youth ages 6-12
Drop Youth Fellow: 12 month fellowship, 15-20 hours a week, focused on weekly
programming for youth ages 13-24
Peer Health Fellow: 3 month fellowship, 10-15 hours a week, focus on peer health education
for ages 13-24

All of the details for these positions are at https://smyal.org/jobs/. To apply, applicants should
submit a cover letter and resume to youthdevelopment@smyal.org. Applications will be reviewed as
they are received (so sooner is better!) but the final deadline is October 28th.
 
Please share this with any one who may be a good fit for these roles!
--Ty
Ty Kitchen | Little SMYALs Programs Manager
Pronouns: they/them/theirs 
SMYAL | Empowering LGBTQ youth
T: 202-567-3165 | smyal.org
410 7th Street, SE | Washington, DC 20003 
Click to make your online gift today!
United Way #8142 | CFC #46119
 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsmyal.org%2Fjobs%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKathleen_R_Greene%40mcpsmd.org%7Cd06aee939f7f4919d5e708dab2d27dfc%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638018914401747494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5unijr7MLTQmOGGTO1a9g3Yl8p608ZPdUCb1Cpf5EA8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:youthdevelopment@smyal.org
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.glsen.org%2Factivity%2Fpronouns-guide-glsen&data=05%7C01%7CKathleen_R_Greene%40mcpsmd.org%7Cd06aee939f7f4919d5e708dab2d27dfc%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638018914401747494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LzB27BhRA%2B4P8xKjAYXnegn6%2BnT14OEd9WH1MbYDerc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smyal.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKathleen_R_Greene%40mcpsmd.org%7Cd06aee939f7f4919d5e708dab2d27dfc%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638018914401747494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BksK1OqUEFXZaMjXvREu7gRk9LbPlU%2FyPvx%2BjK4H3z4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.etapestry.com%2Fonlineforms%2FSMYAL%2Fdonatenow.html&data=05%7C01%7CKathleen_R_Greene%40mcpsmd.org%7Cd06aee939f7f4919d5e708dab2d27dfc%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638018914401747494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dMvXDCD88FE2MVJFcrI59AJQJiMZAbH1G7df11%2FEBB0%3D&reserved=0


-----Original Appointment-----
From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 3:24 PM
To: Astor, Yael; 

 Rodriguez, Manuel ; 



 'connor.hegel@smyal.org'; 

Subject: PRIDE ALLiance 
When: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Info Below
 
Please join us for February's meeting which will be on zoom; we're looking forward to
connecting, hearing from Montgomery Virtual Academy's GSA and updates from committees.
If there's anything you'd like to see on the agenda, please email me. 
 
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

Subject: Re: Pride Alliance Debrief
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:15:07 AM

Hi Everyone,

I hope that you're having a lovely Pride Month so far 

Due to some unexpected scheduling conflicts for many of us, we're canceling today's meeting.
Please use THIS form to provide feedback on our work this year, including our recent town
hall.

If you don't have the bandwidth to participate in PRIDE ALLiance and/or have a teammate that
you think would be a good fit for this group, please let me know. 

Warmly,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Astor, Yael
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 4:06 PM
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
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeG3J48qyHXBWFnRxIyzrvLSaFmLMSpS1uk5CE9V23J4YVK5g/viewform
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
To: Astor, Yael; Astor, Yael; 

 connor.hegel@smyal.org; 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Pride Alliance Meeting Information
When: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:15 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:49:24 PM
To: 

; Rodriguez, Manuel
<manuel.rodriguez@smyal.org>; 



'connor.hegel@smyal.org' <connor.hegel@smyal.org>
Subject: PRIDE ALLiance
When: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:30 PM-6:00 PM.
Where: Springbrook High School Media Center
 



From: Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Bcc:

 Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

Connor Hegel; 
Subject: Thursday"s PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:58:25 AM

Greetings Members,

I hope that you have been taking care as best you can. We're looking forward to being in
community with you this Thursday from 4:30-6:00 on zoom (details below and in the calendar
invite). If you have any questions or needs prior to Thursday, please reach out!

​The agenda:

Time Topic Facilitator(s)

10 min Opening & Community Builder Yael Astor (she/her)

30 min Listening to Montgomery Virtual Academy’s
GSA

Yael Astor (she/her)

45 min Committee Updates and Q&A Committee Members

5 min Feedback & Closure Yael Astor (she/her)

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

Wishing you a lovely day,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org


From: Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Bcc:

Rodriguez, Manuel ; 

 Connor Hegel;

Subject: Upcoming PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:51:18 PM

Greetings Members,

I hope that you have been taking care as best you can. We're looking forward to being in community
with you on December 2 from 4:30-6:00 at Springbrook High School. If you have a moment, please
RSVP using THIS. If you have any questions or needs prior to Thursday, please reach out!

​The agenda:
Time Content Facilitator

5 min Welcoming Remarks Greg Edmundson (he/him)

20 min
Holding Space for Colorado Springs &
World AIDS Day

Robin Lombard (she/her) & Yael Astor
(she/her)

30 min Springbrook GSA Gwen Filipiak (she/her)

30 min Committee Updates All

5 min Announcements & Closure Yael Astor (she/her)

Looking forward to it,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSek7orKjgjbicIXOr91SpPsk9KN8XxBK5uUg3_Y2DuhyWuzJA/viewform


From: Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Bcc:

 Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

Connor Hegel;

Subject: UPDATED Re: April 13th PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:55:02 PM

Apologies--April 6th is a holiday so we'll be meeting on April 13th instead. 

Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Astor, Yael
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:51 PM
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

Subject: April 13th PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:59:05 AM

Greetings! I hope you had a rejuvenating weekend. The votes are in—we'll be meeting via

zoom on April 13th (calendar invite is forthcoming. The meeting will be spent listening to
students, hearing committee updates and reviewing some Town Hall logistics, If there's
something you want on the agenda, please let me know.

Warmly,
Yael Astor 
she/her/ella (why share?)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:55 PM
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
Subject: Article & Learning Opportunity
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2022 12:28:21 PM

Hi Everyone, 

I hope that you're taking care as best you can. Please see below for an illuminating article and learning
opportunity (shout out to the awesome Melissa Rivera for passing them along).

Warmly,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

Article:
https://www.the74million.org/article/survey-mental-health-top-learning-obstacle/
 
The study mentioned on the article is here: https://youthtruthsurvey.org/insights-from-the-student-experience-
part-i-emotional-and-mental-health/

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Come learn with us

 

Don't miss this month's Virtual Brown Bag! Come learn with us on Friday, December 9th at noon!

 

Click here to register

 

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.the74million.org%2Farticle%2Fsurvey-mental-health-top-learning-obstacle%2F&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C694c0d5f686048988f8208dad93581c6%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638061121071405125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U6iZhHNdPiVNN6M6XEir2De7eISTcFNZ3SVGF7QAZJM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyouthtruthsurvey.org%2Finsights-from-the-student-experience-part-i-emotional-and-mental-health%2F&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C694c0d5f686048988f8208dad93581c6%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638061121071405125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L46zGD0mJ%2BQLdkb5NrQxn45pBglbJ5p21U4u%2BuYGqP8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyouthtruthsurvey.org%2Finsights-from-the-student-experience-part-i-emotional-and-mental-health%2F&data=05%7C01%7CYael_Astor%40mcpsmd.org%7C694c0d5f686048988f8208dad93581c6%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638061121071405125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L46zGD0mJ%2BQLdkb5NrQxn45pBglbJ5p21U4u%2BuYGqP8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CTVn-STk6OF1d-feO-zmmmPhdTyWPkog93qjUrUUKwdBhfWOH_Y6yvejUcwNEkNXOAVg7zGKsQhRN61N4mGM1bEcxOBgqjgFZCGC0ijqRvcfMS7t0_ZG9lAtVqjNO6o0PFDRXsXSXgo%3D%26c%3DYfgq0bw9teLnJic_T_lS_u5q6GYaRpInOL8QWu0xF9fQm0ms0tEFRQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DYLBqWDX3qenSMKlNoqAJNJF7i_fDCwBHZcwaoBK_AkYMF59-9I_-4w%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cmelissa_rivera%40mcpsmd.org%7C75a7a6dc8904456e014b08dad6d4ffbd%7Cddf755e9bcd64a5ea4727c378a78c6c7%7C0%7C0%7C638058507588223843%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JcdzN%2FbLDuibuW%2Bj4VjFVNDF77hauqhp9jUnaH7Gnbg%3D&reserved=0


 

 



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
To: Van Puymbroeck, Holly A; Candice Haaga
Cc: Eberhart-Bliss, Elicia M; Parra, Lindsey M; Cherry, Shella B; Melissa Regan; Licare, Kristi M; amena.johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov;
Velazquez-Guider, Yared; Filipiak, Gwendolyn; connor.hegel@smyal.org
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
Velazquez-Guider, Yared; Filipiak, Gwendolyn; connor.hegel@smyal.org; Blinder, Lee
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
Subject: FW: Pride Alliance Meeting Information

 
________________________________

From: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 5:09:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: 

connor.hegel@smyal.org
<connor.hegel@smyal.org>; 

Subject: RE: Pride Alliance Meeting Information
When: Occurs every month on the first Wednesday of the month from 4:15 PM to 5:30 PM effective 9/6/2023 until 6/5/2024.
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

odriguez, Manuel ; ;

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

; Rodriguez,
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

; connor.hegel@smyal.org
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
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:38:46 PM

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

; "connor.hegel@smyal.org"; 
Subject: The PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 1:08:17 PM

Greetings,

I hope that you're taking care as best you can. It was a joy to be in community with many of
you at last week's PRIDE ALLiance kick-off (click HERE for the slides). Something that will be
different this year is alternating meeting as a whole group with meeting in committees; the
dates are on slide 11. Please complete THIS form by Friday to sign up for the committee that
you would like to be part of. Next week, I'll send an email that contains the committee
members and their contact info. If you don't have bandwidth for a committee, that's okay—
we'd still love to have you participate in the PRIDE ALLiance in whatever way makes sense for
you!

Warmly,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1w1QbjLgcVaKuJV3BbUbER-t9gaIRvJH2eKTXz35YjSA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfwGcTqNp8ImiX2SQdJndeqvrmeSwD229G6_UFd8gnZDtRghA/viewform


From: Astor, Yael
To: Astor, Yael
Bcc:

 Rodriguez,
Manuel ; 

Connor Hegel; 
Subject: Thursday"s PRIDE ALLiance
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:02:04 AM

Hello Again,

I hope that you're gently landing into your day. Please note that tomorrow's meeting at
Springbrook is in Room B107, not the media center.

Looking forward to it,
Yael Astor (she/her/ella)
Instructional Specialist
Office of School Support & Well-Being

From: Astor, Yael
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:51 PM
To: Astor, Yael <Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: Upcoming PRIDE ALLiance
 
Greetings Members,

I hope that you have been taking care as best you can. We're looking forward to being in
community with you on December 1 from 4:30-6:00 at Springbrook High School. If you have a
moment, please RSVP using THIS. If you have any questions or needs prior to Thursday, please
reach out!

​The agenda:
Time Content Facilitator

5 min Welcoming Remarks Greg Edmundson (he/him)

Holding Space for Colorado Springs & Robin Lombard (she/her) & Yael Astor

mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Yael_Astor@mcpsmd.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSek7orKjgjbicIXOr91SpPsk9KN8XxBK5uUg3_Y2DuhyWuzJA/viewform


20 min
World AIDS Day (she/her)

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
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